From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Attached Image CEQA
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:45:57 PM

From: Le, Thai-Chau

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Re: Attached Image CEQA

I would also add that if it's not possible because you have already mailed the hard original copy back,
can we do electronic filing tomorrow and we will replace the copy with the corrext receipt on our
side when we get the hard copy back.

Thank you!

Get Outlook for Android

From: Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.le@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:43:32 PM

To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Re: Attached Image CEQA

Thank you, Sandy.
Question --Can County keep the copy and refile it for tomorrow ?

We dropped it off a day early for tomorrow filing since we were not sure if it could be filed
tomorrow if we drop it off then. We need the the date on the County clerk receipt to match
the date on the notice.

| can't drop off another copy as the original copy is with you all.

Best regards,
Thai

Get Outlook for Android

From: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:36:52 PM

To: Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.lLe@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: FW: Attached Image CEQA
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Attached is the copy & receipt of the CEQA filed in our office today. The hard copy is be mailed out
to you this afternoon.

Thank you!

Sandy Chanthasy

From: "Chanthasy, Sandy" <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Attached Image

From: "Chanthasy, Sandy" <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Attached Image

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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